Christine Costantino

From: Martinez, Guy - ATC <Guy.Martinez@atc.sbcounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 7:58 AM

To: Christine Costantino

Subject: RE: FY2017-2018 Citizens' Option for Public Safety

Good Morning Chris,

The FY 17/18 COPS Frontline allocation for the City of Rialto is $162,988.

San Bernardino 2,160,256| $ 3,960,957 4.65790014%
Adelanto 34,273\ 100,000 0.11750532%
Apple Vallay 74701 § 114,293 0.13440312%
Barstow 24,248| $ 100,000 0.11759532%
Big Bear Lake 5047 § 100,000 0.11759532%
Chino 88,026| % 134,680 0.15837765%
Chino Hills 80.676] § 123,435 0.14515343%
Colton 53,879| § 100,000 0.11759532%
Fontana 212,786| § 325,564 0.38284765%
Grand Temace : 12,435| & 100,000 0.11759532%
Hesperia 94,133| § 144,024 0.16936546%
Highland 54,377/ § 100,000 0.11759532%
Lama Linda 24,528| & 100,000 0.11759532%
Montclair 39.122| § 100,000 0.11759532%
Needles 5044] § 100,000 0.11759532%
Ontario 174,283 3 286,654 0.31357250%
Rancho Cucamonga . 177,324| § 271,307 0.31904391%
Redlands 69,851 § 106,872 0.12567693%
Riallo ] 106,528 $ 162,988 0.19166672%
San Bamardino 216,972| § 331,068 0.39037916%
Twenlynine Palms 26,919| % 100,000 0.11759532%
Upland 76,790| § 117,489 0.13816168%
Victanlle 123,565 § 189,055 0.22231994%
Yucalpa 54,324| § 100,000 0.11759532%
Yucea Valloy 21,519| $ 100,000 0.11759532%
Unincerporated 308,9086| $ 472,628 0.55578815%

| will be sending the allocation letter and attachments along with the first payment.
Any other questions feel free to let me know. Have a good day.
Regards,

Guy Martinez
Accountant Il
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER/TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR
MANAGEMENT SERVICES SECTION
Phone: (909) 382-7029 | Email: Guy.Martinez@atc.sbcounty.gov
268 West Hospitality Lane, Fourth Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0018




